Adams, Patty

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:47 AM
To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Miccosukee contact
Attachments: Gene Duncan.vcf

&2

3ene Duncan.vcf (4
KB)

For Glades. Steve Terry is the guy to copy on Glades items.

----- Original Message-—--——-

From: Mulkey, Cindy

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:32 AM
Tc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Miccosukee contact

Trina,

I hope I forwarded Gene's voice message properly so you could hear what he said.

The Real Estate guy is Steve Terry
305-223-8380 ext. 2243

PO Box 440021
Miami, Florida 33144-0021

He said he would be interested in being copied on any action from this office.
I also gave him Al's number in case he had any specific questions about the project

pertaining to air.

Cindy Mulkey

Engineering Specialist
Bureau of Air Regulaticn
South Permitting Sectiocon
(850) 921-8568

FAX (850)921-9533

SC 291-89¢68

----- Original Message-----

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 9:51 AM
To: Mulkey, Cindy

Cc: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW:

Cindy,
Would you mind calling Mr. Duncan (attached- he

is the water contact)

te find out the

right air contact for the Miccosukee Tribe? We need toc get them on the Glades list.

Thanks!
Trina




Charlie Crist

FlOI‘i da Dep al'tm ent Of Governor
Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkanp

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governar
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Michael W. Sole

Secretary

February 7, 2007

Ms. Kristin Henry, Esq.

Ms. Joanne Spalding, Esgq.
Sierra Club

85 Second Street, 2" Floor

San Francisco, California 94105

Sent via email with received receipt requested:  kristin henryi@sierraclub.org and joanné spaldingidisierraclub org

RE:  Notification Request
Dear Ms. Henry and Ms. Spalding:

We are in receipt of your letter dated February 1. 2007 regarding notifications of future
permitting actions regarding Glades Power Park and Taylor County Energy Center. We appreciate your
continued interest in power plant permitting activities in Florida. As I indicated in my letter to you dated
December 22, 2006, we have added the Sierra Club to our copy list for the Glades Power Park project.
However, as yet we have not received an application for the Taylor County Energy Center. Our statutes
do not require nor tracking systems allow us to track notification requests for as yet unsubmitted PSD
applications or Site Certification projects. Therefore, at this time we are unable to add youontoa
mailing list for the Taylor County Energy Center.

The following information was also contained in my letter of December 22, 2006 but is repeated
here for your convenience. The Department will be posting documents related to power plant Site
Certification at the following websites:

Main Website for Siting Coordination Office:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/siting/default. htm

Web Site for Power Plant Siting Overview:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/siting/Programs/Power Plant Siting_Overview.htm

Web Site for Power Plant Applications in Process:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/sitine/Highlights/applications _in_process.htm

In addition, the Department’s Division of Air Resource Management will be posting documents
related to power plant PSD projects at the following websites:

Main Website for Division of Air Resource Management:

hitp://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/detault. htm

Web Site for New Source Review PSD Construction Permits:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/construction.htm

“More Protection, Less Process”
wae dep.state fl. us



February 7, 2007 Notification Request

You can also email or telephone Mr. Koerner, Mr. Linero or Mr. Halpin to inquire about the
status of power plant applications. Upon identification of a specific pending project the Sierra Club is
interested in, please email us your request to be notified of further actions on that pending project.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Linero or Mr. Koerner at 850/488-0114 or Mr.
Halpin of the Site Certification Coordination Office at 850/245-8002. In addition, you may contact Ms.
Robinette or Mr. Goorland in our Office of General Counsel at 850/245-2242.

Sincerely,
r

" ad itk

Trina L. Vielhauer

Email copies: Mr. Michael Halpin, Department’s Siting Coordination Office
Mr. Scott Goorland, Department’s Office of General Counsel
Ms. Rebecca Robinette, Department’s Office of General Counseli
Mr. Jeff Koerner, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management
Ms. Patty Adams, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management
Mr. Al Linero, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management

Page 2 of 2




RECEWED
Fet o6 2007

February 1, 2007 |
BUREAU L. . . .——--TION

Via Certified Mail

Trina Vielhauer, Bureau Chief
Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re:  Placement on Departmental Mailing List for All Notices of Agency Action
Related To Application for Title V Air Permits or NSR/PSD Construction
Permits for Taylor County Energy Center or Glades Power Park

Dear Ms. Vielhauer:

Pursuant to Chapter 120.60(3), Florida Statutes, please place the following persons
on the departmental mailing list for all notices of agency action related to applications for
Title V Air Permits and New Source Review (NSR) and Prevention of Significant Deterioration
(PSD) permits for the Taylor County Energy Center or Glades Power Park coal fired power
plants:

Kristin Henry, Esq. Joanne Spalding, Esq.

85 Second Street, 2™ Floor 85 Second Street, 2™ Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105 ’ San Francisco, CA 94105
415-977-5716 - 415-977-5725
415-977-5793 (fax} 415-977-5793 (fax)
. kristin.henrv(@sierraclub.org joanne.spalding@asierraclub.org

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.
Sincerely,

Yt (1 Jey

Kristin Henry
Staff Attorney



Gibson, Victoria

From: Kristin.Henry@sierraclub.org

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 4:18 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Re: Response to Sierra Club's Second Request for Notification on Power Plants
Attachments: Second Response Letter to Sierra Club.pdf

f,gj

Second Response
Letter to Sier...
This email verifies that I received the following email.

Kristin Henry

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club

85 Second Street

San Francisco, CA 94105-3441
415.977.5716 phone
415.977.5793 fax
kristin.henryl@sierraclubk.org

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law as attorney-client and work-preoduct confidential or
otherwise confidential communications. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication or other use of & transmission received in error is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, immediately notify me at the
telephone number above.

"Gibson,

Victoria”

<Victoria.Gikbson@ To

dep.state.fl.us> <kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>,
<jcanne.spalding@sierraclub.org>

02/07/2007 1i:16 cc

AM "Halpin, Mike"

<Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Goorland, Scott"™
<Scott.Goorlandldep.state.fl.us>,
"Robinette. Rebecca"
<Rebecca.Robinetteldep.state.fl.us>
, "Koerner, Jeff"
<Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Adams, Patty"
<Patty.Adams@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Linero, Alvaro"
<Blvaro.Linerof@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Vielhauer, Trina"
<Trina.Vielhauer@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Swearengin, Lisa"
<Lisa.Swearengin@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject
Response to Sierra Club's Second
Request for Notification on Power
Plants

1



<<Second Response Letter toc Sierra Club.pdf>>

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt c¢f the attached documents.

This may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar c¢f your e-mail scftware and then
selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the documents.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format {(pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downleoaded for free at the following internet site:
http://www.adcbe.com/products/acrobat /readstep.html,

The Bureau cf Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and
other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicants, the englneering community, and the public.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mall address.

Thank you,
DEP, Bureau cf Air Requlation

Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for Trina Vielhauer, Chief Bureau of air
Regulation Department of Alr Resource Management wvictoria.gibsonfdep.state.fl.us
850-921-9504 fax B850-921-9533 (See attached file: Second Response Letter

to Sierra Club.pdf}



Page 1 of 1

Gibson, Victoria

From: Joanne.Spalding@sierraciub.org

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 2:56 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Re: Response to Sierra Club’s Second Request for Notification on Power Plants

Dear Vickie,
Thank you for your response to our request for notification.

Regards,
Joanne

Joanne Spalding

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club

85 Second Street, Second Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105
415-977-5725

415-977-5793 (Fax)
joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org

2/8/2007




Florida Department of Charlie Cris
Environmental Protection et onkany
1 Crovernor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Michael W. Sole

Secretary

February 5, 2007
Certified Mail -- Return Receipt Requested
Ms. Monica K. Reimer, Esquire
Earthjustice
111 South Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Sent via email with received receipt requested: mreimer@earthiustice org and dguestiearthjustice org

RE:  Notification Request
Dear Ms. Reimer:

We are in receipt of your letter dated January 12, 2007 regarding notifications of all future actions
taken regarding Glades Power Park and Taylor County Energy Center. We appreciate Earthjustice’s
interest in power plant permitting activities in Florida. We have added Earthjustice to our mailing list for
our recently received application for the Florida Power & Light Glades Power Park project. However,
our statutes do not require nor our tracking systems allow us to track notification requests for as yet
unsubmitted PSD applications or Site Certification projects. Therefore, at this time we are unable to add
you on to a mailing list for the Taylor County Energy Center. Upon issuance of any Department action,
the applicant will publish notice in a newspaper of general circulation. Please contact our Office of
General Counsel if you have questions regarding the petition or official comment period requirements.

The Department will be posting documents related to power plant Site Certification at the
following websites:

Main Website for Siting Coordination Office:
http:/fwww. dep.state.fl.us/siting/default.htm

Web Site for Power Plant Siting Overview:

http://www.dep.state. fl.us/siting/Programs/Power Plant Siting Overview.htm

Web Site for Power Plant Applications in Process:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/siting/Highlights/applications in_process.htm

In addition, the Department’s Division of Air Resource Management will be posting documents
related to power plant PSD projects at the following websites:

Main Website for Division of Air Resource Management:

hitp://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/default.htm

Web Site for New Source Review PSD Construction Permits:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/construction.htm

“More Protection, Lesy Process”
www. dep.state fl us



2]

February 5, 2007 Notification Request

You can also email or telephone Mr. Koerner, Mr, Linero or Mr. Halpin to inquire about the
status of power plant applications. Upon identification of a specific pending project the Earthjustice is
interested in, please email us your request to be notified of further actions on that pending project.

if you have any questions, please contact Mr. Linero or Mr. Koerner at 850/488-0114 or Mr.
Halpin of the Site Certification Coordination Office at 850/245-8002. In addition, you may contact Ms.
Robinette or Mr. Goorland in our Office of General Counsel at 850/245-2242.

Sincerely,

2 et Vi

Trina L. Vielhauer

Email copies:  Mr. Michael Halpin, Department’s Siting Coordination Office
Mr. Scott Goorland, Department’s Office of General Counsel
Ms. Rebecca Robinette, Department’s Office of General Counsel
Mr. Jeft Koerner, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management
Ms. Patty Adams, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management
Mr. Al Linero, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management

Page 2 of 2




Reponse to Earthjustice on Notification Request Page 1 of 1

Gibson, Victoria

From: Monica Reimer [mreimer@earthjustice.org]

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 9:56 AM
Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: Reponse to Earthjustice on Notification Request

My acknowledgement of receipt of notification. Monica

From: Gibson, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Gibson@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:39 PM

To: Monica Reimer; David Guest; Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koerner, Jeff;
Adams, Patty; Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Reponse to Earthjustice on Notification Request

<<Response letter for Notifications - Earthjustice. pdf>>

Dear SirfMadam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the attached documents. This may be done by
selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send”. We must receive
verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the
documents.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded
for free at the following internet site; hitp.//www adobe.comiproducts/acrobat/readstep.html,

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service
to the applicants, the engineering community, and the public. Please advise this office of any changes to
your e-mail address.

Thank you,
DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief

Bureau of Air Regulation

Department of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state flus
850-921-9504 fax 850-921-9533

2/6/2007




- BOZEMAN, MONTANA DENVER, COLORADO HONOLULU, HAWA|I

EA R I HJ' 'S I I( E : INTERNATIONAL  JUNEAU, ALASKA  OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA WASHINGTON. D.C.

. ,EN._VIF.’OHM:E LAW CLINIC AT STANFORD UNIVERSITY
RECEVED
JAN 29 2007
January 12, 2007 BUREAU OF AR REGULATION

Trina Vielhauer, Bureau Chief VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Division of Air Resource Management i

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re:  Placement On Departmental Mailing List For All Notices Of Agency Action
Related To Application For Title V Air Permits Or NSR/PSD Construction
Permits For Taylor County Energy Center or Glades Power Park

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

David G. Guest, Esqg.

Earthjustice

111 South Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
dguesti@carthjustice.org

Monica K. Reimer, Esq.

Earthjustice

111 South Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
mreimer(@earthjustice.org

Thank you for your prompt attention to this reque

Monica K. Reimer
Staft Attorney

MKR:hs

Il 5. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD., TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
T: 850.681.0031 F: 850.681.0020 E: eajusfl@earthjustice.org W: www.earthjustice.org

10% NON WOOQD FIBERS « 30% POST CONSUMER PARER - PROCESSED CHLOAINE FAEE




Page 1 of 1

Adams, Patty

From: Linero, Alvaro )
Sent:  Friday, January 19, 2007 1:55 PM
To: Adams, Patty

Ce: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Glades Power Park

Patty:
Add the following name/group to cc list for Glades including RAI letters and notifications. FPL Glades only.
Thanks.

Al

From: Alliance4CleanFl@aol.com [mailto; Alliance4CleanFl@aol.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 1:20 PM

To: Linerg, Alvaro

Subject: Re: Glades Power Park

Mr. Linero,

I prefer my name be on the distribution list for notification of such letters so that | will be sure to get copied.

Thank You very much,

Bob Krasowski

Project Coordinator

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment
AlliancedCleanEnvironment@aol.com
239-434-0786

1/19/2007




